Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 4:46 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; assignments
Subject: RE: Survey for vehicle No SLJ4766C TP CLAIMS
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Mr Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 3:29 PM

To: Ng Boon Kai <BoonKai.Ng@ethozgroup.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Survey for vehicle No SLJ4766C TP CLAIMS

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/020913

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref :18/18/18/VP05/020913

Dear Boon Kai,

We shall be appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
to survey the vehicle.

Aside to LKK - Attn:Catherine/Nivitha
Kindly proceed accordginly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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From: Ng Boon Kai [mailto:BoonKai.Ng@ethozgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 3:22 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: Jimmy Goh

Subject: Survey for vehicle No SL14766C TP CLAIMS

Hi,
Appreciate if you could arrange survey for the above mentioned vehicle .
Your insured:SJF8923]

DOA: 15/09/2018

Thanks,
Best regards,

Boon Kai
Executive
Motor Claims Operation

ETHOCZ

ETHOZ GROUP LTD

22 Tampines Street 92 Singapore 528876
DID: 6654 7617 | Fax: 6654 7648
Website: www.ethozgroup.com
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Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before
opening any attachment as ETHOZ Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has
been maintained nor this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of
ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete
transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage
to your system.



